

CRAIG A. SMITH

Phone: (203) 803-0289

Email: tmc274@att.net

RESUME

Objective: To utilize my professional skills, experience and knowledge as a valuable resource for my employer and customers.

Qualifications I have diverse background in all phases of residential construction and remodeling. I have functioned successfully as a lead carpenter for more than 25 years. I have a thorough knowledge of woodworking tools and procedures. I am a self-starter always working in a clean, safe, and professional manner. During my years of experience, I have learned how to communicate ideas and plans to customers, making sure my professional relationship with them is satisfactory and equal to their expectations. I am accustomed to working alone, as a part of a team, or as a team leader.

Employment:

2006-2017: Self-Employed, The Master's Craftsman
Residential Carpentry and Repair
Total kitchen and bath renovation, restoration and home repair

1996-2007 Sub-Contractor, for Odell Construction Inc., Cos Cobb, CT
Remodeling and renovation of fine homes in Fairfield and Westchester County

1985-1996 Employee, J.P. Maguire Assoc. Newtown, CT
Damage restoration contractor for the Insurance Industry.
I participated in the restoration of a wide variety of homes and businesses specializing in fire, water, and natural disasters.

1983-1985 I worked as chief restorer of a large Victorian home in Saugatuck, CT.

1978-1983 I worked for a few different builders in Fairfield County.

1977-1978 I worked at a small woodworking shop in Norwalk.

Education:

1976-1977 Central Connecticut State Collage, for Industrial Arts Education

1973-1976 Diploma, Norwalk High School